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File #: 19-0067, Version: 1

TO:
Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

THROUGH:
Bruce Moe, City Manager

FROM:
Mark Leyman, Parks and Recreation Director
Anne Mcintosh, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Commission Minutes:

This Item Contains Minutes of the following City Commission Meetings:

a) Library Commission Meeting Minutes of January 14, 2019 (Parks and Recreation Director
Leyman)

b) Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2019 (Parks and Recreation
Director Leyman)

c¢) Planning Commission Action Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2019 (Cancelled) (Community
Development Director McIntosh)

d) Planning Commission Action Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2019 (Cancelled) (Community
Development Director McIntosh)

INFORMATION ITEM ONLY

The attached minutes are for information only:

Library Commission Meeting Minutes of January 14, 2019

Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes of January 28, 2019
Planning Commission Action Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2019 (Cancelled)
Planning Commission Action Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2019 (Cancelled)
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